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Attention: Katrine Dean

Dear Sirs,

PLANNIN

APPLICATION REF, 2014/3185/P

I object to the above plarning application.

From surveys/inspections carried out in various flats to date there seems to be no need to rip out entire timber
window frames. What rot there is is largely concentrated at the cill, the remaining timbers being generally in
good condition. In windows where this becomes a problem, the cill can be replaced by an aluminium one
powder coated 1o match existi ny) can be dealt with by
cutting out the infecte pair system applied. The repaired area can be stained to match
the existing timber,
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ely, the timber members when viewed from the outside remain unahered and it mportant that
these should be retained. It should be particularly noted that many of the windows are not affected by rot, (My
own for example).
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